
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/4/2012 9:30:02 AM 

je3@cpuc.ca.gov (je3@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Comf Ferron's All-Party Meeting on R.09-11-014 (Re: PD Providing Guidance on 

the 2013-2014 Energy Efficiency Portfolios and 2012 Marketing, Education, and 
Outreach)

Hi Josie, pis consider this email us our RSVP notice on the above subject.

Speaker Representing PG&E:
Name: Jana Corey (Director, PG&E's CES Policy Planning Dept.) 
Email Add.: JRCj@pge.com 
Phone: (415) 937-9310

FYI - Other PG&E non-participant attendees: Mary Gandesbery (Atty.-Law); and Jessica Francisco 
(Principal-Policy Planning)

Question: will there be "listen-only phone bridge number" provided?

Notice Of All-Party Meeting: Application Rulemaking (R.)09-ll-014: Order Instituting Rulemaking to 
Examine the Commission’s Post-2008 Energy Efficiency Policies, Programs, Evaluation, Measurement, and
Verification, and Related Issues.

April 16, 2012
1:30 pm —3:30 pm California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street)
San Francisco

Pis let me know if you have any question regaring this email. Thank you for your attention.
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